Morton Grove Park District Mor-ton Grove

6834 Dempster Street ® Morton Grove, lllinois ® 60053 847/965-1200

VI.
VL.

VIIL.

Xl

XIl.

Xiil.
Xiv.

Board Meeting Agenda
February 20, 2019 at 6:30pm
Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance
Additions/Changes to the Agenda ‘Park “District

Citizen’s Comments on Agenda Items/Correspondence

Consent Agenda:
a. Approval of Minutes: Minutes of the January 16, 2019 Board Meeting
b. Approval of Financial Reports
1.Cash Summary and Revenue Report dated January 31, 2019
2.Invoice Distribution Report ending January 31, 2019 in the amount of
$92,128.65

Director’s Report
Attorney’s Report

Department Reports

New Business
a. Administration & Finance Committee — Commissioner White, Chair

Nonaction Item: Presentation by Paul Hanley from George K. Baum & Company
b. Recreation and Facility Program Committee — Commissioner Coletta, Chair

Nonaction Item: Virtual Fitness Presentation
c. Parks and Facilities Maintenance Committee — Commissioner Manno, Chair

Action ltem: Mansfield Park Replacement Bid

Action Item: Mansfield Park Playground Equipment Purchase

Nonaction Item: Ballfield Renovation Plan

Action ltem: Capital Reallocation

Nonaction Item: General Discussion regarding Harrer Pool Project

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items

Commissioner Comments:
Commissioner White
Commissioner Minx
Commissioner Manno
Commissioner Coletta
Commissioner Schmidt

Closed Session: | make a motion for the Board to move into closed session in accordance
with the Open Meetings Act section 120/2(c)(1) and section 120/2(c)(21).

Approval of Closed Session Minutes: Minutes from the January 16, 2019 meeting.

Adjournment

Persons with disabilities requiring reasonable accommodation to participate in Park District meetings should contact leffrey Wait, the ADA
Compliance Officer at the Prairie View Community Center at 6834 Dempster St. Morton Grove, IL 60053, by phone at 847-965-1200, Monday
through Friday 9:00am to 5:00pm or by email to jwait@mgparks.com, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Requests for a qualified ASL
interpreter generally require at least 5 business days advance notice. For the deaf or hearing-impaired, please use the Illinois Relay Center
voice only operator at (800) 526-0857.



Consent Agenda: February 20, 2019 — Commissioner Keith White

Minutes:
| move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and Finance Committee to
approve the minutes of the:

e The Board Meeting held on January 16, 2019

And the Financial Reports which include:

e The Cash Summary and Revenue Report dated January 31, 2019
e The Invoice Distribution Report ending January 31, 2019 in the amount of
$92,128.65

AFTER CLOSED SESSION:
| move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and Finance Committee to

approve the minutes of the:

e Closed Session held on January 16, 2019



Approval of Minutes




Morton Grove Park District “Mor-ton Grove

6834 Dempster Street ® Morton Grove, lllinois ® 60053 847/965-1200

Minutes of the 807t
Board Meeting
January 16, 2019

“Park “District

l. Roll Call: Commissioner Schmidt called the meeting to order at 6:30pm.

Commissioners Present: Mark Manno, Paul Minx, Steve Schmidt and Keith White.
Commissioners Absent: Dorothy Coletta

Attorney Present: Steve Adams and Nicole Karas; Robbins Schwartz

Staff Present: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director; Marty O’Brien, Superintendent of Finance;
Geralyn Konsewicz, Superintendent of Recreation and Facilities, Keith Gorczyca, Superintendent
of Parks and Maintenance; and Claudia Marren, Administrative Assistant.

Guests Present: Rita Minx, Village Trustee and Morton Grove resident and Erica Epperson,
Morton Grove resident.

. Additions/Changes to the Agenda: None.
1L, Citizens Comments on Agenda Items/Correspondence: None.

v. Consent Agenda:

Commissioner White made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Manno, to approve the

minutes of the Truth in Taxation Meeting, the Budget Hearing and the Board Meeting all held on

December 19, 2018.

The Financial Reports:

1. The Cash Summary and Revenue Report dated December 31, 2018 and

2. The Invoice Distribution Report ending December 31, 2018, in the amount of $106,440.72.
Ayes: Commissioner Manno, Minx, Schmidt and White. Nays: 0. Absent: Coletta. Motion
carried.

V. Director Report: Director Wait noted the Father/Son Mini-Golf event will be this Friday from 6:30 to
8:30pm at PVCC, January 30™ there will be a free movie night, February 1% there will be a Family
Night which will include crafts and a magic show, February 8 is the Daddy/Daughter Dance with
dinner, games and contests. The annual Cold Brews, sponsored by Mularkey Distributors, will be
held at the Civic Center on February 16" featuring craft beers and Lou Malnati’s pizza.

VI. Attorney Report: Steve Adams asked the commissioners if they had any questions regarding the
30-60-day summary of the work plan he emailed them earlier in the week. Also, Robbins Schwartz
will be offering 8 sessions at conference and their reception will be held Thursday night from 6-8pm.
He also noted his colleague, Nicole Karas, was attending the meeting to help explain and answer
questions on establishing and maintaining a Park Foundation.

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



VIL.

VIII.

Department Head Reports: Superintendent O’Brien noted he filed the Ethic Statements which the
Commissioners should expect to receive via email soon. His department is completing the year-end
processing of all W-2’s and 1099’s, and he filed the tax-exempt paperwork for all the District
properties.

Superintendent Gorczyca noted that a bid for the Mansfield Park playground project was published
and for the Commissioners to expect a motion at the February meeting. Also, the building of the ice
rink is completed and now they are working on adding the water.

Superintendent Konsewicz noted the Fit & Fun Fair was held last Saturday with line dancing, Zumba
and yoga. The Recreation staff has been attending IPRA meetings and working on summer
programs and events and are looking forward to conference. Also, Recreation Supervisors Sue
Braubach and Elizabeth Hoyt received their Certified Program Planning (CPP) certificates. Konsewicz
also noted that 90 people attended the staff appreciation party.

New Business:

a. Administration and Finance Committee — Commissioner White, Chair
Williams Architect: Commissioner White made a motion, seconded by Commissioner
Manno to accept the agreement from Williams Architect to design three concepts for a
Harrer Park pool project in the amount of $11,200. Ayes: Commissioner Schmidt, White,
Manno and Minx. Nays: 0. Absent: Coletta. Motion carried.

Park Foundation Overview: Director Wait gave an overview of establishing a park
foundation. Wait noted that the District’s 2017-22 Strategic Plan listed a Park Foundation as
one of its goals.

A foundation could provide grants and solicit funds to help support the District. There is a
very definitive process in establishing a Foundation: 1.) Complete the forms, 2.) Choose
three board members and 3.) complete and file the Articles of Incorporation which must
include the purpose of the foundation along with the name and address of the three board
officers. The new board must then create by-laws, hold a board meeting, set-up records
and file for tax exempt status. The Foundation mission should support the park district
mission.

Attorney Karas explained there is very specific language for a 501C3. One must
demonstrate initial projects, give a narrative of activities and submit four years of financials.
The IRS will scrutinize the relationship between the Foundation and the park district — they
cannot overlap.

Karas also noted that the Foundation cannot help with a referendum or support political
candidates.

b. Parks Facilities and Maintenance Committee, Commissioner Manno, Chair
Harrer Pool Project Discussion: Director Wait noted the staff is looking for direction from
the community and the commissioners regarding Harrer Pool. Commissioner Schmidt
suggested having George Baum and Co. come to the next meeting to review details of
passing a referendum to support the Harrer Pool project. Director Wait suggested, in order

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



to gather support for a referendum, it may be wise to add additional projects such as:
improving ballfields, an outdoor ice rink, setting aside money to purchase property, increase
programing especially in the areas which the community survey determined were under
served, or a dog park, recoating the tennis courts and of course more program space.
Attorney Adams noted a referendum must list what the money will be used for. Adams also
suggested forming an influential task force. Attorney Karas noted that the commissioners as
representatives of the Morton Grove Park District Board may not speak in support of a
referendum; however, as residents of Morton Grove they may support a referendum.
Employees are not allowed to engage in support or opposition of a referendum while

working.

IX. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items: None.

X. Commissioner Comments:

Commissioner Minx: Noted he was excited about all the new recreation programs and told
Supervisor Konsewicz to keep up the good work.

Commissioner White: Thanked Luisa, Geralyn, Elizabeth and Sam for a great party.
Congratulated Sue Braubach and Elizabeth Hoyt for receiving their CPP certificates and Mary
Mucci for receiving her Ellis certificate and noticed that the number of fitness members has
increased.

Commissioner Manno: Noted that the Fit and Fun Fair was well received and congratulated the
Magnelli household on their “Holiday Cheer” house decorating contest win. Manno also
congratulated Sue Braubach, Elizabeth Hoyt and Mary Mucci on their accomplishments.
Commissioner Schmidt: Apologized for not being able to attend the staff appreciation party
and thanked the staff for all their hard work.

Xl Closed Session: At approximately 7:55pm Commissioner White made a motion, seconded by
Commissioner Manno, to move into closed session in accordance with the Open Meetings Act
section 120/2(c)(1) and 120/2(c) (21). Ayes: Commissioner Manno, Minx, Schmidt and White.
Nays: 0. Absent: Coletta. Motion carried.

The meeting reconvened at approximately 8:02pm. No action was taken during closed session.

XIil. Approval of Closed Session Minutes: Commissioner White made a motion, seconded by
Commissioner Minx to approve the minutes of the Closed Session Meeting held on December
19, 2018. Ayes: Commissioner Minx, Schmidt, White and Manno. Nays: 0. Absent: Coletta.
Motion carried.

Xili.  Adjournment:
Commissioner White made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Minx to adjourn the meeting.
Motion carried by voice vote.
Meeting ended at approximately 8:03pm.

Steve Schmidt, Board President leffrey Wait, Board Secretary

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



Financials

e The Cash Summary and Revenue Report
e The Invoice Distribution Report
e Card Services Report



S¥°8%¥8°98¢£°9 0£°259 ‘%8¢ 2L ¥€9'€VC €0°998°L25°9 SaNnd TIY - TYIOL
20°198°92 ¥0°L29'C6 8L WLV C6 82°€T097 aNAA ONI¥VATO TIOFIAYd 66
€0°STIC’'26L'Y 08°1I%¥9°’S 00°0 €8°9G8°L6L"T SINANIAOIIWI TYLIdYD 0L
0%°TLS’9 00°0 €2 L LT %9S’9 IIany 0%
1€°%88°29¢ 69°L09°C €V €ST LS°8€£€£’59¢C NOILYI¥OHAY IYIDHAJS S¢
0% "T€0'%21 ZLTZLT'L 0€°92 28 LLT'IET HONYIASNI XIITIAVIT o€
6% °T20°C 0070 8€ -8V TI°€85°T ISHIALNI % aNOd ¥4
8%°G9% '1¢ €T°06L°0T €L 16 88°€9T'2¥% YO0 Itd ZC
¥Z°0€C'TILT 86°€06 91 2L 9L 0S°L50”88T "ATETRTI 0z
60°L9G’FT TL TLO'T 00°0 08°8€9°ST WOAS AR ST
ST°€1Z’0T 00°0S9 00°0 ST°€98°0T "OITOd G0
2V LIE06L G0°0G6 ‘92T 22°%96 'G0T SZ €0€’118 NOIIVIIOHA Z0
Zv 0LV ST 8T"LEC'0ZT €610V '€V L9°s0€’1¢€2 AIVIOJI0D 10

6T0C/TE/TO S3ITPOID $3Tqaq 6T0Z/T0/T0 uotadraosaq pung

Q0UeT®E ’J0 ’Jl0 |[oUerTEe

mCﬂUMmm a0 L md.ﬂcwﬂmwm

SINNODOY LNAWLSIANI ANV HSVD
SANNd TTVY :aNQ4d

6T0Z/TE/T0 OL 6T0Z/T0/T0 WOYA
LOTALSIA MI¥d HAOYD NOLIOW ¥O4d dNNA Ad AYVWWAS HSVYO

YIed SA0IH UOLIOW :€d
zoTezuobT :I3Ss)

/T 1obeg Wd #0:T0 6T0C/ST/Z0



00°00T IT°9.6 (IT°9L6) (TT°9L6) 000 SMINLIANIAXE 3 SHANIATI A0 IHAN

T€°0 9%°0L8’€9¢€ 756211 7S 6211 00°000°59¢ STINLIANAIXHA TYIOL

0" 0 LS 9%8°'%9¢€ €% €61 €V €GT 00°000S9¢€ SENNAATI TYIOL

INOIIVIIOMY TYIDAdS - GE Pund

NOIIVEYO®Y TYIDHdS - G€ pund

00°00T (0£°92) 0€£°92 0€°9¢ 00°0 STINLIANIAXA ® SAONAATI IO IIN

00°0 00°000’0TT 00°0 00°0 00°000°0TT STINLIANAIXH TYIOL

200 0L €EL6'60T 0€°92 0€-9z 00°0000TT SHANIATY TYIOL

THONVYNSNT XLITIEYIT — 0f Pund

HONVMASNI XIITIGYIT - 0f pund

00°00T (8€£°8¢W) 8¢ 8€EY 8€ " 8EY 0070 STINLIANIAXT 3 SHANNIATE JO LIN

00°0 00°000°000°T 0070 0070 00°000°000°T STINLIANAdXE TYIOL

0" 0 29°196'666 8E€"8EY 8E"8ER 00°000‘000"T SHANIATI TYIOL

IISTIEINI 3 ANOd - SZ Pund

ISTIAINI 3 dNOd - GZ pund

00°00T 0% "869 701 (0% °869°0T) (0% 869 ‘0T) 00°0 STINIIANAIXH 3 SHANIASE A0 IIAN

66°G 69°222'691 TELLL'OT TE°LLL'OT 00°000‘08T STINLIANAIXE TYIOL

70°0 607126 ‘6LT 16" 8L 16" 8L 00°000°08T SENNIATI TYLOL

YD ICd - ZZ pund

‘Yt ITd - ZZ pund

00°00T 9z L2Z8'9T (92°L2879T) (92°L28'9T1) 0070 STINLIANIIXT 3 SHANIATI JO0 IAN

€T L 20°960°022 86°€£06 ‘91 86°€06°9T 00°000°LEZ STINLIANAAXA TYIOL

£€0°0 8Z°€z6'9¢€2 ZL 9L LT 9L 00°000°LET STANIATY TYLOL

TTATMTWTI - 02 pung

*A°YHTI - 0Z pung

00°00T 00°0%9 (00°0%9) (00°0%9) 0070 SHTINLIANIAXT 3 SHENNIATI IO LAN

9G6° ¢ 00°09€’LT 00°0%9 00°0%9 00°000°8T STINLIANAAXA TYIOL

0070 00°000‘8T 00°0 00°0 00°000°8T SHANIATI TYIOL

THOESOW - ST pund

WNASAW - GT PUndi

0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 STINIIANIAXE 3 SAANIATI JO LAN

00°0 00°000‘TT 0070 0070 00°000°TT STINLIANIIXA TYIOL

00°0 00°000‘TT 00°0 0070 00°000°TT SHNNIATT TYIOL

1A0ITOd - G0 pund

g0IT0d4 - S0 pund

00°00T (L0°680°%T) LO"G80'FT L0"G80°pT 00°0 STINLIANIAXT 3 SHANIATI J0 LAN

€6°€ 99°6%¥9°292°'2 FET 0PV ‘26 vETO0VT‘Z6 00°980°65¢€’2 STINLIANIAXA TYLOL

4S8 65°096°8%2‘C I7°625/90T IP°G2S ‘901 00°980°G5€’2 SHANIAATI TYIOL

INOIIV@IOEY — 20 pund

NOILVZIOHET — 20 pund

00°00T 7688819 (v6°888°19) (¥6°888°19) 00°0 SMINLIANAJXT 3 SHAANIATE A0 IIAN

vETL ET°T6L'62€°T L8°062°G0T L8°06C°'G0T 00°280°SER ‘T STINLIANAAXA TYIOL

20" € L0°089'T6€E’T €6 TOF ‘€Y €6 TOV ‘€% 00°Z80°GEF ‘T SHANHAI TYIOL

$EIYEOJ¥0D - 10 pPund

ALYTI0d90D - I0 pung

adasn (TYIEONEY) TYIRION (ISYTEOAQ) HASYIIDNI (TYWNMONEY) TYIRION 1d90nd aAANARNY NOILAIMOSHA dAGHAN TD
19049 % HONYVTIVE 610¢/1€/10 HLNOW 6T10C/TE/T0 6102

TTAYIIVAY ¥0od ALIAILOY FONYTYE dLA

6T0Z/TE/T0 SNIANE dOIdAd Bd 94043 UOIIOW :€d

zoTezuobT :19sn

z/1 :ebeg IOTYISIQ MI¥d FAOYD NOLYOW ¥O0d IHOdHd MEALIANAIXI ANV ANNIAATY WA ¥0:T0 6T0Z/ST/Z0



00°00T £€8°00C‘18 (€8°00Z°18) (£8°00Z°18) 00°0 STANIIANAIXT 3 SHANIATE IO LHAN

iv°¢ 98°8GL’GLS’9 ¥I°606°1€C vT1°606 ‘1€ 00°899°L08°9 SANNA TTIY - SMANLIANAAXH TYIOL

12°¢ 69°656°9G99 1£°80L°06T 1€°80L°0ST 00°899L08"9 SANAA TTY - SAANIATI TYIOL

00°00T 0T LZL'Y (0T L2ZL'%) (0T°L2ZL'¥) 00°0 STINLIANAdXE ® SHANFATI JI0 IAN

PH°0 06°ZLZ’SL0’T 01" LZL’Y 0T LZL'Y 0070000801 STANLIANIAXA TYIOL

00°0 00°000°080°T 00°0 00°0 0070000801 SHANNIAT TYIOL

:SINAWIAOMANWI TYLIIAYD - 0L pund

SINTWIAOMANI IYLIAYD - 0L pund

00°00T (€2°L) €2 L €L 00°0 STINLIANAAXT 3 SAANIATI J0 IAN

0070 00°00S‘91T 0070 0070 00700691 STINLIANAIXT TYIOL

0" 0 LL°Z6%79T €T L €27 L 00700691 SHANIATI TYIOL

$LIaNY - OF pung

1IAnY - 0% pund

azsn (TYWIONEY) TYREON (ISYTIDAA) HSYTIONT (TYIMONGY) TYMON 139and AFANITNY NOILJTYOSHAA JAGWAN TD
19ad % FONYTVSE 610Z/1€/T0 HINOW 610C/TE/10 6102

ATIYIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONYIVE dLX

6T0Z/TE/T0 SNIANI QOIddd Bd SA04D UOIIOW :€d

zoTezuoby :198n0

2/ :obeg LOTYLSId MUYd JAOYD NOLYOW ¥d0d I1d90ddd HINLIANEAXH INY dANIATA Wd ¥0:TO 6T0Z/ST/Z0



02/15/2019 01:00 PM
lgonzalez

User:

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019

Invoice Description

Page:

1/8

Amount Check #

Check 310387
02-07-594819

Check 310390
02-33-570200

Check 310391
01-20-520312

Check 310392
02-32-554200

Check 310393
01-10-540110

Check 310394
30-10-582650

Check 310395
02-08-490914

Check 310396
02-01-593177

Check 310397
01-10-520110

Check 310398
01-20-520325

Check 310399
02-33-520321

Check 310400
02-33-570200

Check 310401
02-01-594193

Check 310402
02-08-593914

Check 310403
02-01-593176

Check 310404
05-10-582100

Check 310405
02-07-594840

Check 310406
01-20-520400

01-20-581501

PROGRAM SERVICES-GAP

BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN

CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS -

UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

EXP MISC.-SAFTY TRAIN & SU

PROGRAM FEES REV-COLD BREW

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-GYMANISTI

MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP

MATRL-SUPP-MAINT.

- MAT'LS

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA

BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD

PROGRAM SERVICES-HOT SHOTS

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-COLD BREW

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-ISKC KARA

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-POLICE E

PROGRAM SERVICES-MAGIC

MATRL~SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOL
PRAIRIE VIEW ICE ARENA

STEVEN FINNEGAN

Total For Check 310387

BALARM DETECTION SYSTEMS, I

Total For Check 310390

CASE LOTS, INC

Total For Check 310391

COMCAST CABLE

Total For Check 310392

COMED

Total For Check 310393

DALE WARE

Total For Check 310394

ED MOORE

Total For Check 310395

ELIZABETH MCCANN

Total For Check 310396

GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS

Total For Check 310397

GLENBROOK AUTO PARTS, INC

Total For Check 310398

GRAINGER

Total For Check 310399

HONEYWELL

Total For Check 310400

HOT SHOTS SPORTS

Total For Check 310401

ILLINOIS LIQUOR CONTROL CO

Total For Check 310402

ILLINOIS SHOTOKAN KARATE C

Total For Check 310403

LUND INDUSTRIES

Total For Check 310404

MAGIC OF GARY KANTOR

Total For Check 310405

MENARD'S
MENARD'S

GAP DAY ENTERTAINMENT

WORK COMPLETED 12/07/18-12

SUPPLIES FOR PVCC

LOBBY TV CABLE

ELECTRIC BILL FOR OQUTSIDE

REFUND FOR WORK BOOTS

REFUND ON EVENT BRIGHT FOR

REIMBURSEMENT FOR GYMNASTI

LAMINATE PAPER,

STAPLES, A

CAR SUPPLIES

PVCC 5K RUN SUPPLIES

INTERNATIONAL IN WORK ON RTU 10 CONTROL ISS

HOLIDAY BREAK CAMP

LIQUOR LICENSE

2018 FALL KARATE INVOICE

INSTALLATION LABOR

FALL MAGIC CLASSES 10/11-1

TAPCON DRILLBIT
SUPPLEIS FOR ICE RINK

125,

125.

1,570

1,570.

217.

217.

21.

21

501.

501.

124.

124.

50.

50

80,

80.

82.

82.

38.

38.

315.

315.

1,979.

1,979.

686.

25.

25,

6,687

6,687.

650.

650

238.

238.

35.
669.

00

00

.00

00

80

80

06

.06

94

94

99

99

00

.00

02

02

85

85

97

97

37

37

18

18

00

.00

00

00

.00

00

00

.00

00

00

80
49

310387

310390

310391

310392

310393

310394

310395

310396

310397

310398

310399

310400

310401

310402

310403

310404

310405

310406
310406



02/15/2019 01:00 PM

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

Page:

2/8

User: lgonzalez EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Bmount Check #

Check 310406

02-33-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MENARD'S TEKS LATHE 8X1 SHARP PT 52.10 310406
Total For Check 310406 757.39

Check 310407

30-10-532610 INSURANCE-PROPERTY & GENER PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEM PROPERTY/LIABILITY INSURAN 3,997.78 310407

30-10-532615 INSURANCE-EMPLOYMENT PRACT PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEM PROPERTY/LIABILITY INSURAN 604,67 310407

30-10-532630 INSURANCE-WORKERS COMP PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEM PROPERTY/LIABILITY INSURAN 2,445.28 310407
Total For Check 310407 7,047.73

Check 310408

02-32-581500 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-UNIFORMS PROMO GEAR PLUS,LLC SWEATSHIRTS FOR FITNESS ST 390.69 310408
Total For Check 310408 390.69

Check 310409

01-10-551120 CONTRACT SVCS-LEGAL - EXTR ROBBINS SCHWARTZ FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,850.00 310409
Total For Check 310409 2,850.00

Check 310410

02-09-490230 NOT BEING USED SANDY SWEILEM REFUND FOR 2 CANCELLED LAT 150,00 310410
Total For Check 310410 150.00

Check 310411

02-33-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA STEINER ELECTRIC COMPANY SERVICES RENDERED 273.42 310411
Total For Check 310411 273,42

Check 310412

01-20-520230 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-REN SUNBELT RENTALS, INC. MASS LIGHT TOWER 279,00 310412
Total For Check 310412 279.00

Check 310413

01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES~-AGREE TIAA COMMERCIAL FINANCE, I COPIER RENTAL INSURANCE 408.69 310413
Total For Check 310413 408.69

Check 310414

02-01-592131 OFFICIAT-SOFTBALL - MENS 1 TIM CULLEN NOVEMBER UMPIRE BILL 165.00 310414
Total For Check 310414 165.00

Check 310415

01-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE VERIZON WIRELESS PHONE BILL 142.56 310415

02-06-593711 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PRE SCHOO VERIZON WIRELESS PHONE BILL 57.02 310415

02-07-593825 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BASE VERIZON WIRELESS PHONE BILL 57.02 310415

02-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE VERIZON WIRELESS PHONE BILL 142,56 310415

02-33-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE VERIZON WIRELESS PHONE BILL 171.08 310415
Total For Check 310415 570.24

Check 310416

02-33-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN WAREHOUSE DIRECT SHOWER SOAP FOR PVCC GYM 162,12 310416
Total For Check 310416 162.12

Check 310417

02-01-592131 OFFICIAT-SOFTBALL - MENS 1 WILL MAGINOT NOVEMBER UMPIRE BILL 66.00 310417
Total For Check 310417 66.00

Check 310423

02-04-490514 PROGRAM FEES REV-DANCE - C BUFF ROSEN BOYD REFUND FOR ADULT TAP 69.00 310423
Total For Check 310423 69.00

Check 310424

02-32-554200 CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS - COLLEY ELEVATOR CO. ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERVIC 196.00 310424
Total For Check 310424 196.00

Check 310426

02-01-593177 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-GYMANISTI ELK GROVE INVITE EGGS MEET PAYMENT 1,995.00 310426
Total For Check 310426 1,995.00

Check 310427

01-10-552200 CONTRACT SVCS-TECHNICAL AS FRAMEWORK COMMUNICATIONS MONTHLY BILLING FOR FEBRUA 2,440.22 310427

70-10-586200 EXP MISC.-CORPORATE COMPUT FRAMEWORK COMMUNICATIONS SIRIS PROFESSIONAL 4000 2,573.68 310427



02/15/2019 01:00 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 3/8

User: lgonzalez EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019

DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 310427
Total For Check 310427 5,013.90

Check 310428

01-10-581400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-DUES & S ILLINOIS ASSOC. PARK DISTR ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES FOR 6,326,990 310428
Total For Check 310428 6,326,90

Check 310429

02-33-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY QUARTERLY BILLING 363.43 310429
Total For Check 310429 363.43

Check 310430

01-10-581110 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-COMMISSI KEITH WHITE PER DIEM FOR IPRA ANNUAL C 162.00 310430
Total For Check 310430 162.00

Check 310431

01-10-581110 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-COMMISSI MARK MANNO PER DIEM FOR IPRA ANNUAL C 162.00 310431
Total For Check 310431 162.00

Check 310432

01-10-581110 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-COMMISSI PAUL MINX PER DIEM FOR IPRA ANNUAL C 162.00 310432
Total For Check 310432 162.00

Check 310433

02-35-520130 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP POSTMASTER POSTAGE FOR ADULT PROGRAMS 1,160.00 310433
Total For Check 310433 1,160.00

Check 310434

01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS ANNUAL COST OF SERVICE FOR 1,691,19 310434

02-33-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS ANNUAL COST OF SERVICE FOR 594.51 310434
Total For Check 310434 2,285,70

Check 310435

15-10-554600 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF SHERI COZZI CLEANING OF MUSEUM FOR JAN 95.00 310435
Total For Check 310435 95.00

Check 310436

02-33-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS AIR CARE PROGRAM 108.87 310436
Total For Check 310436 108.87

Check 310437

01-10-581110 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-COMMISSI STEVE SCHMIDT PER DIEM FOR IPRA ANNUAL C 162.00 310437
Total For Check 310437 162.00

Check 310438

02-07-591819 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-GAP THERESA CURTIS PAYROLL CHECK FOR 01/11/19 156.38 310438
Total For Check 310438 156.38

Check 310439

01-10-481810 MISCELLANEOUS REV-MISC. - CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT FOR 293.97 310439

01-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT FOR 276,39 310439

01-10-581100 BUSINESS MEETINGS CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT FOR 47,84 310439

01-10-581200 EXP MISC,-EDUCATIONAL SEMI CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT FOR 1,238.00 310439

01-10-581250 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-BUSINESS CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT FOR 55.95 310439

01-10-581400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-DUES & S CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT FOR 119.00 310439

01-10-581700 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-HOLIDAY CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT FOR 26.39 310439

01-10-589105 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-EMPLOYEE CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT FOR 515,33 310439

01-20-581501 PRAIRIE VIEW ICE ARENA CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT FOR 1,376.00 310439

02-01-593177 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-GYMANISTI CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT FOR 347.07 310439

02-04-593514 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-DANCE - C CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT FOR 75.47 310439

02-04-594514 PROGRAM SERVICES-DANCE - C CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT FOR 518.27 310439

02-07-593825 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BASE CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT FOR 755,22 310439

02-07-593826 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-KINDER OD CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT FOR 24.27 310439

02-07-594819 PROGRAM SERVICES-GAP CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT FOR 359.50 310439

02~-08-490950 PROGRAM FEES REV-FREE EVEN CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT FOR 22.97 310439

02-08-593914 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-COLD BREW CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT FOR 31.97 310438

02-08-593925 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SILVER BE CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT FOR 81.15 310439



02/15/2019 01:00 PM

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

Page:

4/8

User: lgonzalez EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 310439

02-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT FOR 179,00 310439

02-10-554405 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PUBLI CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT FOR 767.17 310438

02-10-581200 EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMI CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT FOR 732,90 310439

02-10-581400 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-DUES & S CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT FOR 264.00 310439

02-10-581600 EXP MISC.-MORTON GROVE SPE CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT FOR 71.47 310439

02-32-520370 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT FOR 93.91 310439

02-32-554200 CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS - CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT FOR 337.10 310439

02-32-560200 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAIN CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT FOR 125.86 310439
Total For Check 310439 8,736.17

Check 310440

01-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED ELECTRIC FOR REAR PVCC 33.77 310440
Total For Check 310440 33.77

Check 310441

01-20-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD FRIEL ELECTRIC LABOR AND SERVICES AT HARR 632.60 310441

02-33-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD FRIEL ELECTRIC LABOR AND SERVICES AT PVCC 3,249.00 310441

70-10-586450 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-CLUB FIT FRIEL ELECTRIC FOR LABOR AND SERVICES IN 914.70 310441
Total For Check 310441 4,796.30

Check 310442

15-10-554600 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF JAMES DRIVE SAFETY LANE, L VEHICLE INSPECTION DECEMEB 27.00 310442
Total For Check 310442 27.00

Check 310443

35-10-552705 CNTRCT SVCS-ADA INCLUSION MAINE-NILES ASSN OF SP REC INCLUSION SERVICES FOR DEC 1,478.15 310443
Total For Check 310443 1,478.15

Check 310444

02-07-593825 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BASE SYSCO FOOD SERVICES BASE SNACK 1,097.13 310444
Total For Check 310444 1,097.13

Check 310445

02-10-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE WATER SERVICES FOR ALL PAR 133.95 310445

02-21-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE WATER SERVICES FOR ALL PAR 23.92 310445

02-22-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE WATER SERVICES FOR ALL PAR 62,19 310445

02-33-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE WATER SERVICES FOR ALL PAR 497,54 310445

15-10-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE WATER SERVICES FOR ALL PAR 35.88 310445
Total For Check 310445 753.48

Check 310446

02-08-594920 PROGRAM SERVICES-MOM & SON BOUNCE HOUSES R us MINI GOLF RENTAIL FATHER/SO 710.00 310446
Total For Check 310446 710.00

Check 310447

70-10-586100 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-PVCC GEN CALL ONE PHONE SERVICES 2,153.42 310447
Total For Check 310447 2,153.42

Check 310448

02-32-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL COMCAST CABLE PVCC COMCAST BUISNESS CABL 573.52 310448
Total For Check 310448 573.52

Check 310449

02-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED ELECTRIC BILL FOR JACOB'S 23.65 310449
Total For Check 310449 23.65

Check 310450

02-33-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD CRNE'S ENVIRONMENTAL CONTR HVAC SERVICE 998.00 310450
Total For Check 310450 998.00

Check 310451

01-20-581501 PRAIRIE VIEW ICE ARENA DARLEY FIRE HOSE FOR ICE ARENA 379.80 310451
Total For Check 310451 379.80

Check 310452

01-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS OFFICE SUPPLIES PVCC 112,64 310452



02/15/2019 01:00 PM
lgonzalez

User:

INVOICE

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendor

GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019

Invoice Description

Page:

5/8

Amount Check #

Check 310452

Check 310453
02-33-520321

Check 310454
01-20-520312

Check 310455
02-32-460110

Check 310456
35-10-552705

Check 310457
01-10-581700

01-20-520321
01-20-520400

Check 310458
01-10-581400

Check 310459
02-07-593813

Check 310460
01-10-520130

Check 310461
01-20-520325

Check 310462
01-10-581700

01-20-520321

Check 310463
02-08-594919%

Check 310464
02-33-570200

Check 310465
01-10-540110

Check 310466
01-20-554300

Check 310467
02-08-593917

Check 310468
02-07-591825

Check 310469

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT,

- MA

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN

MEMBERSHIPS-RB - FITNESS M

CNTRCT SVCS-ADA INCLUSION

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HOLIDAY
MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA
MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOL

Total For Check 310452

GRAINGER

Total For Check 310453

HESCO, INC

Total For Check 310454

KRIKOR MIKAELIAN

Total For Check 310455

MAINE-NILES ASSN OF SP REC

Total For Check 310456

MENARD'S
MENARD'S
MENARD'S

Total For Check 310457

FILTERS FOR PVCC

FLOOR FINISH FOR NATIONAL

FITNESS MEMBERSHIP REFUND

INCLUSION SERVICES FOR JAN

ORB SUPPLIES FOR HANGING I
TOOLS
TOOLS

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-DUES & S MORTON GROVE CHAMBER OF CO MEMEBERSHIP APPLICATION/RE

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BIRTHDAY

MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP

MATRL-SUPP-MAINT.

- MAT'LS

EXP MISCELLANEQUS-HOLIDAY
MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA

PRGM SUPP-DADDY DAUGHTER D

BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD

UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

CONTRACTUAL -TEMPORARY MAI

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-HOLLY DAY

INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-BASE

Total For Check 310458

NILES DAIRY QUEEN

Total For Check 310459

PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANC

Total For Check 310460

RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT

Total For Check 310461

SKOKIE ACE HARDWARE
SKOKIE ACE HARDWARE

Total For Check 310462

WALLACE ENTERTAINMENT

Total For Check 310463

ALARM DETECTION SYSTEMS, I

Total For Check 310464

COMED

Total For Check 310465

CREATIVE RESOURCE PERSONNE

Total For Check 310466

HOUSE OF RENTAL

Total For Check 310467

SAMANTHA MCGRATH

Total For Check 310468

2 BDAY CAKES FOR MGPD

LEASE INVOICE

SPINNER MOTOR FOR SALTER R

ORB HARDWARE
SUPPLIES TO FIX GARAGE DOO

DADDY DAUGHTER DANCE DJ

FOR SERVICES DONE 12/21/18

ELECTIC BILL FOR DEC.

PARK

FOR SERVICES DONE THE WEEK

CANOPY/SAND BAG

REISSUE OF PAYROLL CHECK F

112,

228.

228.

187.

197.

15

15.

1,129.

1,129.

198.
25,
105.

330

150,

150.

41.

41.
50.
50.

379.

379.

17.
19.

37.

300.
300.
1,009.
1,0009.
53.
535
2,036,
2,036,
170
170.

26.

26.

64

00

00

74

74

.00

54

54

80

98
80

.58

00

00

98

98

07

07

00

00

14

14

28

28

.00

310453

310454

310455

310456

310457
310457
310457

310458

310459

310460

310461

310462
310462

310463

310464

310465

310466

310467

310468



02/15/2019 01:00 PM
lgonzalez

User:

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019

Invoice Description

Page:

6/8

Amount Check #

Check 310469
01-20-570410

Check 310470
02-10-554100

Check 310471
01-20-520500

Check 310481
01-10-554100

02-10-554100

Check 310482
01-10-540120

02-10-540110
02-10-540120
02-21-540120
02-22-540120
02-33-540120
15-10-540120

Check 310483
01-10-520160

Check 310484
01-10-540110

02-10-540110
02-21-540110
02-22-540110
02-33-540110
15-10-540110

Check 310485
02-32-520210

Check 310486
01-10-560800

Check 310487
02-10-210500

Check 310488
02-08-594944

Check 310489
01-10-520110

01-10-581200
02-07-593823
02-07-593825
02-07-593826
02-08-594947

Check 3104930
01-20-520323

BLDG-LNDSCP-BLK DIRT-SAND-

CONTRACTURL SERVICES-AGREE

MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - GAS

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL

MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP

UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-EQU

EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - COMP

PAYABLES-DEPOSITS PAYABLE

PROGRAM SERVICES-ICE CREAM

MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP
EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMI
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-B4
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BASE
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-KINDER OD
PROGRAM SERVICES-FREE EVEN

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA

SKOKIE VALLEY MATERIAL

Total For Check 310469

VERMONT SYSTEMS, INC.

Total For Check 310470

VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE

Total For Check 310471

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES,
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES,

Total For Check 310481

CENTERPOINT
CENTERPOINT
CENTERPOINT
CENTERPOINT
CENTERPOINT
CENTERPOINT
CENTERPOINT

ENERGY
ENERGY
ENERGY
ENERGY
ENERGY
ENERGY
ENERGY

SERVICE
SERVICE
SERVICE
SERVICE
SERVICE
SERVICE
SERVICE

Total For Check 310482

CHICAGO TRIBUNE MEDIA GROU

Total For Check 310483

DIRECT
DIRECT
DIRECT
DIRECT
DIRECT
DIRECT

ENERGY
ENERGY
ENERGY
ENERGY
ENERGY
ENERGY

BUSINESS
BUSINESS
BUSINESS
BUSINESS
BUSINESS
BUSINESS

Total For Check 310484

DIRECT FITNESS SOLUTIONS,

Total For Check 310485

FRAMEWORK COMMUNICATIONS

Total For Check 310486

MURRAY FISHER

Total For Check 310487

PARTY PRINCESS PRODUCTIONS

Total For Check 310488

PETTY
PETTY
PETTY
PETTY
PETTY
PETTY

CASH-MARTIN
CASH-MARTIN
CASH-MARTIN
CASH-MARTIN
CASH-MARTIN
CASH-MARTIN

0'BRIEN
0'BRIEN
0'BRIEN
0'BRIEN
0'BRIEN
0'BRIEN

Total For Check 310489

RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT

SAND TO FILL UP SNAD BOXES

CARD CONNECT BILLING CONVE

FEUL FOR NOVEMEBER 2018

COPIER LEASE
COPIER LEASE

GAS
GAS
GAS
GAS
GAS
GAS
GAS

BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL
BILL

FOR ALL
FOR ALL
FOR ALL
FOR ALL
FOR ALL
FOR ALL
FOR ALL

PARKS
PARKS
PARKS
PARKS
PARKS
PARKS
PARKS

CLASSIFIED LISITINGS

1/2 OF ELECTRIC BILL FOR P
ELECTRICAL SERVICES FOR OK
1/2 OF ELECTIC BILL FOR HA
ELECTRICAL SERVICES FOR OR
1/2 OF ELECTRIC BILL FOR P
ELECTRICAL SERVICES FOR HI

PAYMENT FOR REPAIR WORK CO

4G/LTE ROUTER

RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND

DEPOSIT FOR CHARACHTER APP

PETTY
PETTY
PETTY
PETTY CASH
PETTY CASH
PETTY CASH

FOR BASE
FOR BASE
FOR BASE
FOR BASE
FOR BASE
FOR BASE

SUPPLI
SUPPLI
SUPPLI
SUPPLI
SUPPLI
SUPPLI

CASH
CASH
CASH

G5 BLADE

444,25

444

1,187

1,187

.25

.50

.50

1,420,

1,420,

193.
193.

386,

358

1,176

14

14

13
12

25

.21
182,
1,497.
140.

1,671,
.04

190

5,216.

137.

137.

895
1,385

178

48
43
11
84
64

75

89

89

56

o
844,
252.

4,179,

.79

7,735.

873.

873.

327.

327.

150.

150

19

49

35

90

6l

61

60

60

00

.00

413.

413.

121.
39.
243,
41.
69,

521,

78.

00

00

.00

84
75
44
83
27

13

90

310469

310470

310471

310481
310481

310482
310482
310482
310482
310482
310482
310482

310483

310484
310484
310484
310484
310484
310484

310485

310486

310487

310488

310489
310489
310489
310489
310489
310489

310490



02/15/2019 01:00 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

User: lgonzalez EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

- PAID
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description

Page: 7/8

Amount Check #

Check 310490

Total For Check 310490
Check 310491
02-08-491939 PROGRAM FEES REV-FAMILY FU KIDZMAGIC KIDZMAGIC-COMEDY SHOW

Total For Check 310491

78,90

275.00 310491

275.00



02/15/2019 01:00 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

User: lgonzalez EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

PAID
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description

Page: B8/8

Amount Check #

Fund Totals:
Fund 01 CORPORATE
Fund 02 RECREATION
Fund 05 POLICE
Fund 15 MUSEUM
Fund 30 LIABILITY INSURANC
Fund 35 SPECIAL RECREATION
Fund 70 CAPITAL IMPROVEMEN

28,659.80
46,869.93
650.00
526,71
7,172.72
2,607.69
5,641.80

92,128.65



02/11/2019 04:28 PM  INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 8/8

User: lgonzalez EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/01/2019 - 01/31/2019
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
PAID
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Fund Totals:

.Fund 01 CORPORATE 28,659.80
Fund 02 RECREATION 46,869.93
Fund 05 POLICE 650.00
Fund 15 MUSEUM 526.71
Fund 30 LIABILITY INSURANC 7,172.72
Fund 35 SPECIAL RECREATION 2,607.69
Fund 70 CAPITAL IMPROVEMEN 5,641.80

92,128.65

To the Finance Officer:

The payment of the above listed accounts has been approved by the Board of Commissioners at their
regular scheduled board meeting and you are hereby authorized to pay the attached vendors from the

appropriate funds.

Board President Board Treasurer



00Z218S-0T-20 66'C€1$ uAfelan -uoIedILIA J9sseq ‘[ 95In0) 1essed SIOUI[[]| J3(J-6T1 ZIIMasuo)]
00218S-0T1-20 Z6'701$ 1U3Ad 3UIpuUOq JJelS UOTIeaIddY ouoz Yomsunag| I9(-£1 ZIIMIsUuo}]
00%18S-0T-20 00%9Z$ aare[) -femaual diysIaquiay Viddi| 99d-71 ZJIMasuoy
S0T68S-0T-10 00°05Z$ Ared jye1s Aeprjoy 10jsoda( S, .10 29(]-8 ZI1IMasuoy]
00218S-01-20 0000£$ a11e[) -UONEIISIZa 3DUBIJU0D WY dI vddl 90-L Z21IMIsu0}y
00218S-0T-20 00°00€$ 3a11e[) -UONIBIISISal SOURIDJU0D WY dI vddl 39d-L ZIIMasuoy
009185-01-20 LYTLS Jutely -sAe( Af[oH 1oj uonenaidde yeig S,MAIOW|  29Q-¥ ZIIMISUO)
CL9T oquInp p1e)
v4G8%
0TT0ZS-000TT0 SE'6S$ 1ayem SINAIRS SA|  2I°d-LZ EE). |
00L18S-000TT0 6£9Z$ £qqo1 10§ yelous|y puoAag yreq pag RE) CE) |
¥E8T IoqUINN p.Ie)
65°0SS$
002¥SS-2£0S20 L6'VTS Ssoulld qny) 10j [emousy surzedey Supneg ues[)| I9Q-1E yoeqnelgq
00209S-2€0S20 98'G71$ SQuIyde 10§ UOHIN[OS SUIUBS[) IB[BAWAD|  29(Q-8Z ydeqne.rgq
0L£025-2£0S20 66'€S$ qn[) 10j SIA0[H 3uUIxog MAN uozewy| 99(Q-¥¢ Ydeqnergq
00Z¥5S-2€0520 S6'TES uoneaddy JI9quisjy 10j S}Ieus 21015 S4D| 9I9d-¥¢ Yoeqne.rgq
0L€£025S-2£0520 L6'LTS qn[D 10j s1s1uno) deT pypuey £ uozewy| 39(Q-0¢ Yoeqnergq
0££025-2£0520 S6'TZS J9]Ua)) Ssam3ly 10J [edYM qY MON uozewy| 33Q-0¢ Yoeqneag
0T10ZS-0T-10 2.'81$ sdiLng sduiduey 131504 pue saLeney sudaisep| 290-81 yoeqne.lg
00Z¥SS-Z£0SZ0 9/'9%$ o1dde 1aquiaw 10§ az11d apgey WeH paxqeqasuoq| 390-LT yoeqnerg
002¥S5-2£0520 Z¥'81$ Ireq uny pue 3 10j SAEMEDAID juLdwry 39(d-9 yoeqnelqg
9781 Iqunp p.1e)
009L6T$
T0ST8S-02-10 009.ET$ Hull 33| sonuse[d =¥eTanigd| 2I°9(d-CT ©AZ3100)
00Z18S-0T-10 00°00¢$ JDUIIIJUO) - J[0IsUY 'S advi| 22d-0t BJIAZI109
00Z12S-0T-10 00°00€$ DUIBJUO) - 13SS30.1S | advi| 93d-0t BJAZ)109)
8181 quInpN p.re)
9%'997%
0110ZS-0T-10 L2'€8%| Suissado.ld pua JeaA 10J SodO[aAUY pue s,7- M Juerq so1iddng jurid SGAN uef[-¢ usLlg,0
00T18S-0T-T0 ¥8' LS youn‘ ssausing 1e pled s,A11e[y pasn Hepp Jof JueImSay S,oueiddely| 29(q-87 usaLg,0
00¥18S-0T-T0 0061T$ drys1aqaway dwlld uoZewy uozewy,| 239Q-81 uoLig,0
0TT0ZS-0T-10 S8'ST$ sslioneq Vv 81214 Joqrey| 29@-0T UaLIg,0
008T _quINN pIe)
INNOWNYV NOSV3Id jueyossiy ilva ‘ON "9
810¢/LT/T ‘HINOW

‘PU? YIuoAl "auop s yodaz uaym sI12YydnoaA pieoq ylm apnjpuj

008T :LNNOJJV

$321AJ95 pae) |

€ECT|




€.SgPquInN p.Ie)
15°€6L$
GZ8E6S-L00£Z0 0£961% doysx10Mm 3SnoY peaiqiasdury 10j ezz1d eZZIq UYSal poon|  23(Q-L S[OUDINOIW
GZ8E6S-L00EZ0 EEVSTS suone.1039p doysyIoM 3SNOH pealqrasuln £ f&red|  22@-9 S[OUDINIIW
GZ8E6S-L00ET0 10°0$ suone1033p doys}1om asnoy pealqiasury A1y fAred| 2909 S[OYIINIIN
¥1S¥6S-¥00£20 L6VLS SWmMSo) dUe( [led uenan)| 29q-¥ S[OUDINDI
056067-800£20 L677T% doipyoeg s,meq ejues uozewy| 239Q-S S[OYIINOW
¥1S¥6S-¥00£20 £6'987% Sawmso) aoue( odsueq| 93Q-S S[OUINOIN
Y1S¥65-¥00£20 00'8S$ sawIn3so) aoueq A19[en awniso)|  29(Q-§ SIOYINIW
S9SgPquInp pJe)
Y6'8ZC°1$
01818¥%-01-10 wo.h% wwhmsu jua[npneryq AdUalind cw_whnd :m—-N uueddn
01818%-0T-10 66'S9Z$ adIey) jus[npnely uyeg gq| uef-z uue)IN
00Z18S-01-T0 006LZ$ anaues|[ -remaudy diysiaquidN VI dI vdadl| 2°d-1¢ uue)IW
LLTE6S-T0-20 GZ'68T$ suLiojIuf) sonseuw4n TeamsiiodS M| 90-61 uue)ON
LLTE6S-T0-Z0 05°9Z$ sur10jiuf) Sonseuwin IeamsyiodS aN[d| 22d-¥1 uueddW
LLTE6S-TO0EZ0 ZETETS salddng aoue( 199y luwQ| 23Q-ZT uue)IN
GZ6£6S-L00£T0 00%92$ femauay diysiaquidy Vo dI vdadl| 22a-z1 uue)dN
618765-L00£Z0 0S'¥¥$ saljddng sonseuwAn sainseal] wAH| 233Q-ZT uue)IW
GZ6£6S-L00£20 0%'0Z$ suLIojiuf} sonseuwdn TeamspodS aM[d|  99(0-9 uue)Ip
T68T I2quINN pIe)
$1986%
$¥16£65-800£Z0 L6'TES SI9)SE0)) SMalg pP[0) uozewy| uef-f [RRITY
GZ8£65-L00£Z0 19°01$ qsvd 10y sIayIe|y uozewy| uef-} [RRIOVT
618¥6S-L00£20 00'STES duj den apise) pajueypug| 33(q-8Z BRI
Y1S¥6S-¥00E20 hm.mmm ﬁo_um_uohnaa\hmum Jue .wﬁmﬁmwm mﬁ@@hﬁﬁg 29(1-81 DONN
GZ8£6S-L00£Z0 720'6S$ suonenaidde yyeis gsvd sudals[epm| 290-81 DO
GZ8£6S-L00£20 STV$ 4Svd e spieodq 131sod 9al1] Iefjoq| 29d-L1 oY
SZ6£6S-800£Z0 78'L1% S3D[00) [[od 19A[IS ueuepm| 99Q-€1 ONK
GZ8£66-L00£20 Y 1vS SSUAH Je salddns gSvd uozewy| 29Q-%1 [RRIOT]
GZ8E6S-L00EZ0 926'v$ SOuAH 3e sa1pddns gSvVd uozewy| 23Q-¥T 10N
$15£6S-¥00£20 LY'SLS SI9YDNS ddue( ‘ondued| dururel], (ejuatipg| 29Q-ZT DO
00Z18S-000TT0 00'%92$ 20UIdju0) vdadl| 2°d-T1 [RRIUTY
GZ6£65-800£20 £€'€9% SIN00)) [[2d J9A[IS Mewepm| 29d-S [RRIOTY
L98T f2quInN p.ae)
LTYIS
978£6S-,00£20 LTVTS sa1iddng A3ssApQ 1apuny uozewy| uef-Z Jaupreswneg
LETS fdquInpN pae)
LEBIETS
002T18S-01-20 mm.MH% En_mhmu -UOIJed1J1113D Jasseq I 9S.INn07) Jassey SIOUI[[] 29(-02 ZIIMISUO0M




[ LrogL'8s | ‘e01 ]

LT980T$
00T#SS-0T-20 00%¥T$ 99] Aj1eak dde eipawi [epog| ddy eipsaj [epos ayng|  uel-y UUBWLLISH
S0¥¥SS-01-20 Y6'1ES $1S00(] Py SUSLIdYO /SIUDAY JOUWIWING - JO0(adE,] jooqgadey uef-z UUBULLISY
001¥%SS-0T-20 00'SES$ 99,1 ulISOH 311SGI M A[AUOW audug dm| 29Q-T€ UURULLISH
SO0¥¥SS-01-20 00°00S$ aoueuajuIep qam A19len( zoyoq| 2I9(Q-%Z uuewLLIsHq
S0¥¥SS-01-20 €7°L0T$ [eLIa1R]y Jauueyg woduL[ 29Q-¥1 UUBULLISH
S0¥¥SS-01-20 00'8Z$ 1504 yored| 29a-¥1 UUBWLIIOH
0I8I8¥%-0T-10 00°0Z$ poydene Yoo [euosiad [euosiad| 29Q-£1 UueuLIIOH
00ZT8S-0T-TO 00'S6$ uone.nsdal vydl vidi| 2°d-0T1 UUBUWLLISH
00Z%SS-2€-20 00'SZ$ uondudsqng A[qIuop edox ealy AN|  29Q-L UUBW.LIDH

SZ16oqunN pIe)

S9PSTS
0SZ18S-01-T0 S6'SS$ myney 'y - AyredwAis suoaidem| uef-g udLIe]
0TT0ZS-0T-T0 £8¥L$ A11ren 3 140Y “Ydeqnelgq :spie) ssauisng judesip|  uef-g UdLIE
01 HONm-OH-HO hw.MNm hwcﬁmwezmm— - mU.:wU ssaulisng uﬁ_.:u.mum_\w »d-v Uallefy

TE€8Z fAqUINN p.Ie)

£€'59Z%
G0T68S-0T-T10 8£'6$ Ansed/ieai] -uonepaiddy yeis Alaxeg ppryiaad| 230-81 em
S0T68S-0T-T10 G6'SSZ$ pleme 1ea4 a3 Jo asAo[duiy sudaidem| 29d-LT Nem




New Business + Motions




To: Park Board of Commissioners
From: Keith Gorczyca, Superintendent of Parks & Facilities
Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director
Date: February 20, 2019
Subject: Mansfield Park Playground Replacement
Issue:

The playground at Mansfield Park is over 15 years old and in need of replacement.

Discussion:

Upland Design was hired to develop a conceptual design for the park. Four options were developed and two (2)
community input meetings were held on site in October of 2018. In addition, the four designs were put on
display at the Prairie View Community Center for further community input. Park staff then reviewed all the
commentary and gave direction to Upland on which concept to move forward with for construction drawings.
Drawings were complete, the project was released for bid with a bid opening held on February 7', Bidders were
directed to provide a base bid and an alternate for sand Super Scoops.

The following bids were received:

Vendor Name Base Bid Alternate Base Bid + Alt.
Innovation Landscape - Plainfield, Il $108,539.20 $1,003.50 $109,542.70
Hacienda Landscape - Plainfield, IL $117,048 $600 $117,648
D & J Landscape - Plainfield, IL $122,367.86 $1,653.60 $124,021.46
E. Hoffman, Inc. - Lombard, IL $131,817 $2,900 $134,717
Kenneth Company, Lemont, IL $142,008 $780 $142,788

The total cost for the project will be $197,648. Our budget is $200,000.

As the lowest bidder, staff checked the references provided. In addition, staff checked additional park district
who have used Innovation Landscape and discovered some concerns with their ability to meet deadlines and the
quality of their work.

Park Board Action:
Staff recommends the Park Board of Commissioners award the Mansfield Park playground replacement contract
to, Hacienda Landscape, in the amount of $117,648.



To: Park Board of Commissioners
From: Keith Gorczyca, Superintendent of Parks & Facilities
Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director
Date: February 20, 2019
Subject: Mansfield Park Playground Equipment
Issue:

The playground at Mansfield Park is over 15 years old and in need of replacement.

Discussion:

The Mansfield Park playground is scheduled for replacement this upcoming season. As part of the
project scope, we pulled the playground equipment purchase out of the bid for the playground
construction. This was done in order to get better pricing as a municipality and save the contractors
mark-up on the purchase. We will be purchasing the equipment through the National Joint Powers
Alliance of which the district is a member of. The NJPA is a government agency offering competitively
solicited contracts for use by education, government and nonprofit organizations. The NJPA provides
these contracts under the guidance of the Uniform Municipal Contracting Law. By purchasing through
the NJPA, the district will see a savings of 28% on the equipment.

Park Board Action:

Based on the discussion above, we recommend purchasing the playground equipment for Mansfield
Park through the National Joint Purchasing Alliance and Parkreation, the local distributor, in the amount
of $80,000.



To: Park Board of Commissioners
From: Keith Gorczyca, Superintendent of Parks & Facilities
Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director
Date: February 20, 2019
Subject: Capital Reallocation
Issue:

The reallocation of funds within the 2019 Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) Budget.

Discussion:

The 2019 CIP budget contains $50,000 in funding earmarked for the renovation of the basketball courts
in the Prairie View Community Center. The project was to include adjustable basketball standards, along
with lining the floor for two (2) side-by-side volleyball courts and standards. After investigation, it was
determined that the current gym floor is too small to allow for the side-by-side volleyball courts to exist.
Without relining the volleyball courts it is not feasible to install the adjustable basketball standards
either.

At this time we do have other needs within the district where this funding can be better utilized. The
baseball fields are in need of renovations. We have a plan in place which addresses those needs and
requires additional funding.

Park Board Action:
Staff recommends the Board of Park Commissioners approve reallocating $50,000 in funding from
basketball court improvements to ballfield renovations in the 2019 CIP budget.



MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
BOARD MOTIONS
February 20, 2019

Parks and Facilities Maintenance Committee — Commissioner Manno, Chair
Mansfield Park Replacement Bid: | move to accept the recommendation of the Parks
and Facilities Maintenance Committee to approve the Mansfield Park Playground
replacement contract to Hacienda Landscape of Plainfield, Il in the amount of
$117,648.00.

Mansfield Park Playground Equipment Purchase: | move to accept the
recommendation of the Parks and Facilities Maintenance Committee to approve
purchasing the Mansfield Park playground equipment through the National Joint
Purchasing Alliance and Parkreation, in the amount of $80,000.

Capital Reallocation: | move to accept the recommendation of the Parks and Facilities
Maintenance Committee to approve reallocating $50,000 in funding from basketball
court improvements to ballfield renovations in the 2019 CIP budget.



Board Update & Information




Morton Grove Park District

UPDATE & INFORMATION

February 20, 2019

1 RECREATION AND PROGRAMMING REPORT — GERALYN KONSEWICZ

General/Special Events

January brought some crazy weather forcing the schools to close for 3 days. We held GAP days on 2
of the days with minimal participation, although parents were pleased with this service.

Staff attended the IAPD/IPRA Soaring to New Heights Conference at the Hyatt Regency Chicago
January 24-26. This was a great development opportunity and staff is excited to apply what they
learned.

Planning for Sizzle into Summer is starting to take shape. Mark your calendars for Saturday, June 15.
The Daddy Daughter Dance was held on February 8. There were 50 couples in attendance.

The 5th annual Cold Brews event will be held at the Morton Grove Civic Center on February 16 from
3:00-6:00 pm. Entertainment will be provided by the band ‘Frank and Dave’. Joseph Mullarkey
Distributors has generously agreed to participate again this year. There will be beers from eight
different breweries available for sampling. As of February 8, we have sold 47 tickets. We anticipate
that ticket sales will increase on the day of the event.

Family Fun Night was held on February 1 from 6:30-8:30 pm at PVCC. Participants enjoyed games,
crafts and popcorn as well as sports activities provided by Hot Shots Sports, MGBSA and a
performance by KidzMagic by Andrew. Approximately 70 people were in attendance including
children and their family.

Upcoming Events:

o Feb16 Cold Brews 3:00-6:00pm MG Civic Center
o Feb18 Virtual Fitness Kickoff all day Fitness Center
o Mar2 Community Blood Drive 10am-4pm PVCC
o Marl5 Clover Hunt 4:00-5:00pm  PVCC
o Marl3 Doggie Egg Hunt 11:00am Prairie View Park
o Aprlils Eggstravaganza 11:00am Prairie View Park
o Aprl9 The Bunny Brunch 11:30a-1:00p PVCC

Fitness

In December and January, we offered a one-month fitness special. There were 45 people who took
advantage of this discounted membership.

New Fitness membership fees went into effect January 1%. The fees have not been increased since
May 1, 2017.

Our first ever Fit and Fun Fair was held on Saturday, January 12. We had 8 vendors along with staff
representation from our pre-school, gymnastics and fitness programs. Demonstrations by Tae Kwon
Do, Yoga for Kids, GroupEx Line Dancing and Zumba Kids took place during the event. Despite the
weather we had approximately 24 families in attendance.

1|Page



Club Fitness just started accepting two new types of fitness insurance: Renew Active and AARP
Medical Supplement. We currently have 25 members that transferred from Silver Sneakers to one of
these programs.

A new cardio hip hop fitness class started this month for kids.

A lot of prep work was completed in January to get ready for the installation and introduction of
Virtual Fitness to our members in February.

Club Fitness Updates January 2019 January 2018
Fitness Club Members (as of 1/31) 1061 920
Open Gym Check-in 272 320
Membership Renewal/Sales 125 117
Athletics

11 boys and their fathers competed in a fun night of inflatable mini golf on Friday, January 18",
Pizza, drinks, cookies, and hot chocolate were served to participants. The lowest scoring pair
received a prize.

There are 124 gymnasts enrolled in the spring session. Classes do not begin until April and are
expected to fill by the time the session starts.

There were 18 gym rentals in January, up from 13 last year.

MGBSA is using the gym on Saturday afternoons to prepare for the spring baseball and softball
season.

MGBSA will have their board meeting on Thursday, February 21 at the Prairie View Community
Center

Affiliates and outside groups are starting to submit field rental requests for the spring and summer.

Seniors/Cultural Arts/Adults/Teens

Dog and Puppy Training classes began the winter session. Dog Training has 13 participants and
Puppy Training has five.
Winter session of Piano with Kevin Cline began Monday February 11t with all 27 of his classes filled.
Piano has become very popular over the last year with Kevin Clines classes filling up within days of
the start of registration.
Starbound Dance Company will be attending the “Stars of Dance” competition at Wilmette Park
District on February 22 & 23.
Starbound Dance Company attended the “Dance Idol” competition/convention at Des Plaines Park
District Feb 1-3. They won the following awards:
e Solo

Amie — Bronze

Tessa — Silver

Abby — Bronze

Naomi — Bronze
e Lyrical - Silver
e Contemporary — Silver

2|Page



e Duet —Silver
e Trio - Silver
e Lay it all on me group dance —gold, 2" overall in category

Camps/Pre-School/Kinder Odyssey

e There are currently 34 kids enrolled in the 2019-20 preschool programs. Teachers are working on
getting materials ready for open houses which will take place on March 2.

e There are 9 registrations for the 2019-20 Kinder Odyssey program. Since District 63 went to a full
day Kindergarten, we offer 2 less classes and hence that number is a little lower than last year. With
school placements occurring later this month, numbers are anticipated to increase in the next few
weeks,

Aquatics/Gap/B4 School/BASE
e The hiring process for aquatic staff has started. To date, three new lifeguards have been hired.
e We are in the process of hiring a new site supervisor for the B.A.S.E program at Hynes School.
e Upcoming Gap days are:

o February 18 Pump It Up

Marketing
e Work has started on a four-panel camp + pool pass brochure for routing on February 19 and going to

press February 22. This brochure will be available to patrons February 28.

e Photos from the Daddy Daughter Dance have been posted on Facebook.

e Final eblasts for Cold Brews will go out February 15. Lou Malnati’s will be on site providing free
tastings the day of the event.

e A promotional water bottle will be handed out to the first 150 people/families that purchase pool
passes when they go on sale March 4.

e Preschool banners with flags are being displayed at each preschool facility to bring attention to the
upcoming open house. In addition, there will be 3 to 5 Facebook posts (with pictures) per week
promoting preschool and awareness to open house beginning February 20 through March 2.

e Working on a Style Guide for the park district which should be completed by spring.

e Sponsorship commitments for summer events are due to marketing by March 15.

o A flyer for the school newsletter will be sent and posted on all school websites the week of Feb. 19.

e Design work on the Summer Brochure is underway. Brochures are scheduled to be mailed in early-
April.

3|Page



2 FINANCE DEPARTMENT REPORT - MARTY O’BRIEN

e All qualifying park board commissioners and staff will be receiving their statement of economic
interest from Cook County. Please complete and return this survey as soon as possible.

e The Finance Department mailed out W-2s to all employees at the end of January.

e The Affordable Care Act (ACA) 1094C forms were completed in February. As part of the ACA, we are
required to analyze everyone who receives insurance under the district’s plan. As part of that
review process, we must determine when the employee was enrolled in the plan, removed from the
plan and whether the plan meets the minimum standards for health coverage.

e Our external auditors, Lauterbach & Amen, began their preliminary audit work for the partial eight-
month year ending December 31, 2018. They will return in March to complete the remainder of the
field work and issue their report in April.

e The Finance Department sent to the Social Security administration the electronic file of all taxable
wages paid out to employees for the year ending 2018. In addition, we sent a similar file to the
State of lllinois.

e The Federal government was mailed their copy of all 1099s issued by the District as well as the 1096
for the year 2018.

3 HUMAN RESOURCES & RISk MANAGEMENT REPORT— LAURA KEE

e The Infrared Inspection project has been completed. We replaced electrical components in fixtures
and installed LED lamps.

e We have posted for summer seasonal positions.

e There were zero workers compensation claim.

e Fun Fridays will be held on the last Friday of the month, during this time we will also be conducting
trainings for staff.

e By receiving a high score on our PDRMA loss review we will be rewarded with jackets or sweatshirts.
| have placed the order and we should receive the apparel in early April.

4 PARKS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT —KEITH GORCZYCA

e The Mansfield playground project was out for bid with successful results.

e Three new lights were installed on the south side of PVCC.

e Carpets on the second floor of PVCC were cleaned and an office painting completed.

e Staff has been working on the ice rink, but weather conditions have not been optimal so far
this season. In talking to other districts, everyone is experiencing the same situation. No
one has had a chance to open this season yet.

e Holiday decorations were taken down.

e Staff has been busy with snow and ice removal the past two weeks.

e Routine maintenance items this month included: tree trimming, park amenity repairs
vehicle and equipment repairs, park sign repairs, snow and ice control, facility cleaning,
monthly inspections and fire extinguisher inspections and recharging.

4|Page



